
MEMORANDUM  

   

TO:  

  

All Attorneys who practice in the United States Bankruptcy Court,
Northern District of Ohio at Cleveland  

FROM:  United States Bankruptcy Chief Judge Jessica Price Smith  

RE:  Motion Docket Dates for April 2025 to December 2025  

DATE:  April 15, 2025 
 

 

Chapter (7) @ 9:30 a.m. and Chapters (11 & 12) @ 10:30 a.m.  

  
April 29                                August 5                                November 4 
  
May 13                                 August 26                              November 18 

 

June 3                                   September 9                          December 2 

 

June 24                                 September 30                        December 16 

 

July 15                                  October 21 

  

 
  
  
Chapter (13) @ 9:30 a.m.  
  

    

May 1                                   August 7                               November 6 
 
May 15                                 August 28                             November 20 
 
June 5                                   September 11                       December 18 
 
June 26                                 October 2 
 
July 17                                  October 23 
 
 
 

  


